From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 12/16/2013 6:26:46 PM

To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce: Redacted
Bec:

Subject: FW: CPUC request for info about other states

Liza
Here’s the link to Florida info. ill {ook further and see what he can find.
Sorry to be late in getting it to you today.

Laura

From:Redacted |

Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2013 7:.02 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Fwd: CPUC request for info about other states

Laura,

I'll have to do some research. I did mention Florida and attached is their link and
some language from the front page of the website. Hope this helps for now.

http://www.sunshine811.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=33&Ites

Who can enforce Chapter 5567

Any local or state law enforcement officer, government code inspector, or code
enforcement officer in Florida.
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mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.
[mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 5:13 PM
To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Dig-ins

Laura,

Could you have somebody send over more information about the
states where the authority to write citations for dig-ins is delegated
by the regulatory agency to other entities, such as fire department?
I think one case that got mentioned was Virginia, but I can’t
remember. ..

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
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